Krueger, Megan A.

From: Tierney, Patrick S.

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 9:39 AM

To: Waggoner, Eric D.; McEwan, Amy J. P.

Cc: Krueger, Megan A.; Burton, Barry A.; Powell, Dusty H.; Carter, Bonnie T.
Subject: RE: Pbz

| spoke with board members Carey, Mountsier and O’Kelly and all are in support of the subdivision variance requests.

-15% Patrick S. Tierney, AICP | Principal Planner/Project Manager
3'”/,& Lake County Planning, Bui!ding anFi Devglopment
?’1&: 590 W. Winchester Road, Unit 101 |L|bertyV|II_e, IL 60048-1331 .
direct: 847.377.2128 | Fax: 847-984-5854 | ptierney@lakecountyil.gov
WE

From: Waggoner, Eric D.

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 11:01 AM

To: McEwan, Amy J. P.

Cc: Krueger, Megan A.; Burton, Barry A.; Powell, Dusty H.; Tierney, Patrick S.
Subject: Re: Pbz

Will do this afternoon. Thx.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"McEwan, Amy J. P." <AMcEwan @lakecountyil.gov> wrote:

PBZ agenda looks good. I am in meetings can you take care of calling Bonnie and vice chair? I believe Bonnie is out of town and so
vice will need update. Thank you.



